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TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Scheme Managers

FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, SFEMTA Taxi Services

DATE: May 16, 2023 tl

SUBJECT: Bay to Breakers 2023

Please be advised that Bay to Breakers will take place Sunday, May 21, 2023 starting at 8:00
a.m.

One of the largest running events in the world, Bay to Breakers will close many streets from
the starting line at Main and Howard streets on the east side of San Francisco to the finishing
line on the west side of the City on the Great Highway. Once the race begins, you will only
have two options to cross the north/south portion of the race course: The
Embarcadero and Crossover Drive (which connects 19" Avenue, south of Golden Gate Park
to Park Presidio Boulevard and 25™ Avenue, north of Golden Gate Park). Expect delays due to

street closures during the race and crowds of racers and spectators both before and after the
race.

The race will begin at 8 a.m. and conclude in the early afternoon. There may be demand for
taxis along the race route, with the highest demand near the finish line. All post-race express
Muni service ends at 2:00 p.m.
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San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com
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https://baytobreakers.com/

